

Kenneth McCurry

338 Irvin Street

Reidsville, NC, 27320

(803) 242-2946

KMcCurry73@Gmail.com

Profile

Owner/operator of McCurry Productions since 1985. Have had experience using cameras such as Panasonic HVX 200 and HVX 500 as well as the Cannon 7D. I have editing experience with Final Cut Pro 7.0 studio package. I have also done internships with the South Carolina Education Network. I am seeking a position with a television station or video production company as a production assistant. I hope to go into editing with this position eventually. I feel with my hands on experience and experience with my own production company I can be an asset to any company I am employed with.

PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

DIGITAL INFORMATION TECHNICIAN

Worked on several productions at Piedmont Community College and as a production assistant on shows such as "What is Murphy's Law, Sugarplum, The Boonies, Sugarplum, Head Phones.

VIDEOGRAPHER-EDITOR, XOS DIGITAL 2010-2011

Was a videographer for a web based company affiliated with ESPN. I recorded high school football games and uploaded them to XOS Digital for web publication for college coaches to view potential recruits.

VIDEOGRAPHER -EDITOR, MCCURRY PRODUCTIONS, REIDSVILLE , NC 1985-PRESENT

Record and edit events such as weddings and sporting events. Skilled in camera operations , lighting, sound and editing with Final Cut Pro and all other aspects of the production.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ROUTE SALES REPRESENTATIVE SARA LEE BAKING COMPANY , CHARLOTTE , NC 2005-2010

Sold and delivered wholesale bakery goods to customers. Duties included merchandising product to the shelves, setting up displays, maintaining customer relationship with customer, used hand held computer to track inventory and sales.

INDEPENDENT OPERATOR GEORGE WESTON BAKERIES, CHARLOTTE , NC 1998-2005

Sold and delivered wholesale bakery goods to customers. Duties included merchandising product to the shelves, setting up displays, maintaining customer relationship, used a hand held computer to track inventory and sales.

Education

Piedmont community college, Yanceyville , NC,
Film and Video Technology 2013

York Technical College, Rock Hill , SC, .
Tele-production Technology 1985

Skills

Trained in the film and video production trade which included: grip and electric ,lighting ,camera ,editing(final cut pro) ,studio operations and lighting, Teleprompter , sound operations, field lighting,ENG shooting and lighting.

Referrals

On request